
 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ST. MARYS, GEORGIA 

March 3, 2014 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (5:45 P.M.) 

“New Alcohol License for San Jose Mexican Grill & Cantina LLC  

D/B/A San Jose Bar & Grill” 
 

“New Alcohol License for Kenneth Kelley D/B/A Champs Sports Bar” 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

6:00 P.M. 

 

AMENDED AGENDA (02/28/2014)  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. INVOCATION: Councilmember Nancy Stasinis         

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. ROLL CALL                 QUORUM: YES____     NO____ 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  February 18, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting  

        Minutes 
      

VI. PRESENTATIONS: 

CAMDEN PARTNERSHIP UPDATE:  Sheila McNeil 
 

ST. MARYS WATERSHED MANAGEMENT PLAN:  Courtney Reich (Ecological Planning, 

Group, LLC) 
 

SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (IDA):  Chairman 

Gary Straight 
 

ST. MARYS SUBMARINE MUSEUM ANNUAL REPORT:  Chairman Bill Carreira   
 

BOARD ANNOUNCEMENT: 

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION-SEX EDUCATION INSTRUCTIONAL 

MATERIALS REVIEW COMMITTEE:  Reeney Adams  
 

BOARD APPOINTMENTS (VACANCY):   
1. St. Marys Hospital Authority d/b/a St. Marys Senior Authority (Flem J. Hall) 

2. Downtown Development Authority (Jerry Brandon) 

 

VII. SET CONSENT AGENDA 



VIII. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

IX. GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

X. OLD BUSINESS:   

A. SAN JOSE BAR & GRILL NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE :  ………………………TAB “A”  

Council consideration to approve a new 2014 liquor license for San Jose Mexican 

Grill & Cantina, LLC D/B/A San Jose Bar & Grill for the sale of beer, wine and 

liquor on premise consumption with food  
 

B. CHAMPS SPORTS BAR NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE:  ………………….………TAB “B” 

Council consideration to approve an additional new 2014 liquor license for Kenneth 

Kelley D/B/A Champ’s Sports Bar for spirituous liquor on premise consumption with 

food 
 

C. WATER & SEWER EXTENSIONS DISCUSSION:  ……………………...………TAB “C” 

Robby Horton (Interim City Manager) 
 

D. HOWARD GILMAN MEMORIAL PARK (WEDDING RECEPTION) ALCOHOL REQUEST:  

Robby Horton (Interim City Manager) ……………………………...………TAB “D” 

Jennifer Pledger request permission to have alcohol served at daughter’s wedding 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. GAINES DAVIS SEWER EASEMENTS CONDEMNATION RESOLUTIONS:  ….…TAB “E” 

Attorney Gary Moore  
 

B. ST. MARYS HOSPITAL AUTHORITY D/B/A ST. MARYS SENIOR AUTHORITY LEASE 

AGREEMENT:  Attorney Gary Moore …………………………..……………TAB “F” 
 

C. NUISANCE ORDINANCE AMENDMENT (SECTIONS 46-36 AND 46-38:  …...…TAB “G” 

Attorney Gary Moore (Added) 
 

D. MCGARVEY’S WEE PUB:   (Added)  …….………………………………..…TAB “H” 

St. Patrick’s Day Special Event 
 

E. BUDGET ORDINANCE-GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS:  ……..………TAB “I” 

Jennifer Brown 

 

 XII. REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES:  
 

A. FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  Jennifer Brown ………………..…………TAB “J” 
 

B. MONTHLY SEA GRANT UPDATE:  Roger Weaver 
 

C. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 
 

D. REPORT OF MAYOR 
 

XIII.  GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS 



XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Legal (Pending Litigation)   

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

This is a tentative agenda and is subject to change.  Please check with City Hall prior to the 

Meeting for any revisions.  











































Sean D. Myers (817 Riverview Dr. W.; St. Marys, GA 31558) 

912-573-2099 (Off.) ►  912-882-7533 (Res.)  ► 912-322-1618 (Cell) 

 

Summary of Qualifications: 
 24 years of experience working with the Navy SSP customer, the Fleet Ballistic 

Missile (FBM) program, D5 missile system, facilities design/modifications, 

Support Equipment and Material Handling Equipment (MHE). 

 10 years of experience as a coded Lockheed Martin leader embracing Full 

Spectrum Leadership imperatives 

 15 years of experience in the Civil and Mechanical Engineering disciplines. 

 Strong project management skills with a proven ability to build and manage 

creative and highly energized focus teams   

 40 years of hands on construction experience 

 Lead and motivated a diverse team of engineers, planners, mechanics and 

administrative personnel 

 Dynamic, results orientated leader with strong communication skills resulting in 

customer satisfaction and highly effective relationships with upper level 

management, peers, and subordinate work groups 

 Certified as a Cost Account Manager 

 LM21 Green Belt certified 

 

 

Facilities Engineering, Project Management and Maintenance 
 Developed facility design criteria (FDC) and performed facility evaluation tests 

(FETs) to ensure that constructed facilities met government specifications 

 Attended design reviews with the customer and architect 

 Managed facility and roadway construction projects, production installations and 

activities to ensure that cost, technical and schedule objectives were met 

 Established the Initial Operating Capability (IOC) for facilities 

 Delivered construction management and technical oversight of construction 

projects ranging in cost up to $45 million 

 Provided contract management for Lockheed Martin subcontracts 

 Generate engineering design packages (i.e. specifications, drawings and cost 

estimates) for facility modifications /installations/building maintenance 

 Provide ongoing project management, technical oversight and maintenance 

management for construction projects within the community 

 

 

Mechanical Engineering/Technical 
 Serve as the technical director of the Material Handling Equipment (MHE) and 

Civil Engineering Support Equipment (CESE) maintenance programs 

 Provided mechanical engineering design and implement corrective rework/repair 

of mechanical support equipment meeting government requirements and 

specifications  

 Served as Mechanical Support Equipment Team lead for all activities leading up 

to the successful implementation of Tomahawk Missile processing 



Sean D. Myers (817 Riverview Dr. W.; St. Marys, GA 31558) 

912-573-2099 (Off.) ►  912-882-7533 (Res.)  ► 912-322-1618 (Cell) 

 

Operations Management 
 

Personnel Management 

 Performed yearly performance evaluations 

 Develop and implemented training and improvement plans 

 Managed a team up to 36 hourly and 11 salaried personnel 

 

Cost Account Management (CAM) 

 Strategic/tactical planning and forecasting of departmental budget (>$5,000,000) 

 Manage budget (labor and non-labor items) to the spending allocation plan  

 Conduct monthly financial overview 

 

Organizational Development 

 Provide a “systems” approach to ensure long term organizational success 

 Develop and negotiate business arrangements that provide “win-win” results 

 Perform risk assessment analysis to drive organizational improvements 

 

Public Relations/Communications 

 Appointed as the Two-Way Communications Lead for LM at Kings Bay, GA 

 Created a set of best practices to foster communications within the work force 

 Serve as the management representative for the employee led Safety Program 

(SOLAR) ensuring that all safety objectives are met 

 

Employment History 

 

Feb 2003– Present  Manager, Maintenance  Lockheed Martin   

    Operations    Kings Bay, GA 

 

Jul 1989 – Feb 2003   Facilities and Mechanical   Lockheed Martin 

    Engineer    Kings Bay, GA 

 

Jul 1988 – Jul 1989  Civil Engineer    Georgia Department             

         of Transportation 

         Perry, GA  

 

Education:  Georgia Southern University, BS Civil Engineering, 1988 



























































CITY COUNTIL MEETING 
March 3, 2014 

 
TITLE:   APPROVE RESOLUTIONS FOR CONDEMNATIONS NEEDED FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF SEWER SYSTEM IN GAINES DAVIS SUBDIVISION 
 
PURPOSE: To approve seven resolutions calling for condemnation of parcels needed 
for construction of sewer system in Gaines Davis Subdivision 
 
RECOMMENDATION: City Attorney recommends that the Council approve all 
resolutions. 
 
HISTORY/ANALYSIS:  There  are 14 parcels of land which St. Marys needed to 
acquire an interest in to construct the sewer system in Gaines Davis Subdivision.  At 
present, through negotiation,  the city has acquired the necessary interests in 7 of those 
parcels.  There are, therefore, 7 parcels remaining to be acquired.  Those parcels are 
still being negotiated and it is likely that the city can acquire several of those remaining 
parcels before or even after the initiation of the condemnation process through the 
voluntary consent of the owners.  However, for the city to remain on track for its 
schedule to complete the work, the condemnation process must be initiated now 
through passage of these Resolutions by the City Council. 
 
If City Council passes these Resolutions, we will continue to negotiate with the owners 
and mortgage holders of the property 
 
PROPOSED MOTION:  I move that we approve all seven Resolutions for condemnation 
of parcels needed for the sewer system in Gaines  Davis Subdivision. 
 
 

City Attorney:_______Gary Moore_____________________________________ 

 






















































































































































































	Agenda
	Draft Minutes 2.18.2014
	Presentations 
	Board Appointment-St. Marys Hospital Authority
	Board Appointment-St. Marys Downtown Development Authority

	Old Business
	A. New Alcohol License-San Jose Bar & Grill
	B. New Alcohol License-Champs Sports Bar
	C. Water & Sewer Extensions Discussion
	D. Howard Gilman Park-Alcohol Request

	New Business
	A. Gaines Davis Sewer Easements Condemnation Resolutions
	B. Lease-St.Marys Hospital Authority
	C. Nuisance Ordinance Amendment
	D. McGarvey's Wee Pub-St. Patrick's Day Special Event
	E. Budget Ordinance-General Government Buildings

	Reports
	A. Finance Director's Report




